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Temat: FW: Leeds Piano 2024 Digital Launch - Saturday, 22 July - 14:00 UK

From: Adam Gatehouse <adam.gatehouse@leedspiano.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 6:36 PM

Subject: Leeds Piano 2024 Digital Launch - Saturday, 22 July - 14:00 UK
Dear Colleague,

The Leeds International Piano Competition is one of the most prestigious music events in the world; an inspirational
celebration of youth, talent and achievement.

Our impact has been felt in every concert hall around the globe. Every three years, the competition reaches an
online audience of more than 5 million and we reach millions more through our archive which contains some of the
greatest pianists on earth, including Murray Perahia, Radu Lupu, Mitsuko Uchida, Andras Schiff, Eric Lu and many
more.

We are writing to invite you to our Digital Launch at 2pm (GMT) Saturday 22nd July, when applications will open for
the 21st Competition in 2024.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Nm12LNKECsI

The Leeds is a career-launching platform - a showcase for piano talent on a global scale. We encourage you to put
forward your very best students and particularly encourage applications from women pianists, as they are under-
represented in the piano profession. We also provide bursaries to pianists who might be otherwise be prevented

from participating.

No matter how far the competition journey takes our pianists, we provide a warm and supportive environment for
them to perform, and everyone benefits from career development opportunities during the Competition and much
more, so there's a great deal to be gained by participation.

Applications open on Saturday 22nd July:
https://app.getacceptd.com/leedspiano

We are passionate about enriching lives through the discovery of the piano, nurturing young talent and contributing
to the cultural life of the global piano-loving community. We hope you will join us...

Kindest regards,

Adam Gatehouse

Adam Gatehouse

Artistic Director

Leeds International Piano Competition

www.leedspiano.com

Join the family to support the Competition and our pianists
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